Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 47 s. 2019 DEP-ED

FOR:

Public Schools District Supervisors; | [ .' | ?& |
: AUG 06 2019

Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads; \ i
School DRRM Coordinators; | l‘ W\
All others goncerned e

FROM: BENEDICTABA\GAMATERO

SUBJECT: CONDU

DATE:

ion Superintendent

T OF 3" QUARTER CY 2019 NATIONAL SIMULTANEOUS
EARTHQUAKE DRILL (NSED)

August 6, 2019

. The scheduled 3™ Quarter National Simultaneous Earthquake Drill on August

8, 2019 is moved to August 13, 2019, 8:00AM since it coincided with the 1%
Periodical Exam.

All schools are requested to submit activity report using the Activity Report
Format through the DRRM Coordinator, Ms. Menchie P. Gamongan on or
before August 19, 2019 at 5:00PM for consolidation and submission to the
Regional & Central Office. You may also send your report online using this
URL

http:/deped.in/3QNSED

. Schools who cannot conduct drill during the NSED are still encourage to

conduct until September 30,

2019 in compliance to DO 48, s. 2012- Quarterly Conduct of the National
School-Based Earthquake and Fire Drills. Report must be also be
submitted on or before October 4, 2019.

Participants to the drill may post videos or photos using the official hashtag
#BidaAngHanda in support to the Bida ang Handa Campaign of the Office of
the Civil Defense.

Wide and immediate dissemination of this memorandum is highly enjoined.
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